
















Laura Kellaway 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Peter Wells < Peter.vyells@gw.govt.nz> 
Tuesday, 15 June 2021 1:19 pm 
Laura Kellaway 
Mitchell Davis; Matthew Chote; Polly Larkman 
RE: Snapper Pilot - Johnsonville Line 
20210521_WRS Validators.pdf; AEE WRS validators.pdf 

TO: HERITAGE NEW ZEALAND POU HERE TAONGA- LAURA KELLAWAY 
CC: KIWIRAIL- POLLY LARKMAN 
FM: GREATER WELLINGTON REGIONAL COUNCIL- METLINK 

Good day Laura 

Please find attached Ian Bowman's Heritage Impact Assessment for the proposed Snapper Validators to be installed 
at Wellington Railway Station. 
This should be read in conjunction with the draft consent drawing pack (attached here) and the images (previously 

( hared via WeTransfer). 

As per our previous discussions, we are providing this to you, ahead of our formal consent applications to 
Wellington City Council, for your review and comment. 

We note your previous preliminary advice in respect of the proposal, discussed a conditional approval for this Pilot 
project. 
We are able to re confirm that this Pilot is for a temporary installation of the six (6) validator posts. Any subsequent 
permanent installation of validator posts would be subject to consultation with HNZPT with respect to size, design, 
colour, location, numbers and scale and would require new applications to be made to WCC and HNZPT. The 
outcomes of the Pilot project, and the upcoming appointment of a preferred provider for National Ticketing 
Solution, will be available to inform this consultation on the future arrangements.  

 
 

There remains some time pressure on the project, so we would appreciate if you would be able to review these 
(, Jcuments and confirm your final position as soon as is practical. 

Kind Regards 

Peter Wells 
Project Manager 
Metlink 

027 223 2271 

100 Cuba St, Te Aro, Wellington 6011 I PO Box 11646, Manners St, Wellington 6142 
Follow us online: Facebook I Twitter

To find out how to plan your journey, go to metlink.org.nz
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